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CLOSED

Temporary Personnel Services
Last updated by Addendum #6 on Sep 27, 2023 1:00 PM

See what changed

 Request For Proposal

 Procurement & Contracting Services Division

Project ID:  2023-207
Release Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023
Due Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:30pm 

 Posted  Wednesday, August 30, 2023 8:00am
All dates & times in Eastern Time

Addenda & Official Notices
Addenda & Notices issued following the posting of the project

6All

6Addenda

0Notices

1. When is the anticipated start date? 

The current contract expires February 28, 2024. 

2. Does this venture require bonding? 

No.

3. Are bidders required to have an office in a certain radius? 

No

4. What is the anticipated cost of this venture? 

It is on an as needed basis. There is no way to determine a cost. 
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5. How many temporary employees are needed to fill these roles? 

Temporary services are on an as needed basis. 

6. What are the pay rates or does vendor determine pay rates? 

Please look at attachments. The rates are negotiated with a percentage up charge. 

7. Are vendors required to bid to fill all positions? 

No

8. Are there specific certifications or state registrations required to bid on this venture? 

Proposer must be licensed and insured. 

9. Are vendors able to acquire state certifications directly following being awarded this contract? 

No certifications must be included with proposal. 

10. What is the anticipated award date for this contract? 

The anticipated award date is sometime in January. 

1. Can you please elaborate on what license do we need to submit with the bid response?

A. Licenses: Firms utilizing employee leasing companies, Proposers, both corporate and individual, 
must be fully licensed and certified for the type of work to be performed in the State of Florida at the 
time of receipt. The submittal of any Proposer that is not fully licensed and/or certified shall be rejected. 
B. Sunbiz: Proposers, both corporate and individual, must provide proof that their firm is registered with 
the Division of Corporations for the State of Florida. 
C. Business Tax Receipt: Proposer shall comply with Business Tax Receipt requirements for their 
business location. A copy of the business tax receipt or proof of exemption must be included with the 
submittal package, if applicable.
2. Do we need to be licensed to do business in the City of Stuart to submit a response to the bid? 
Only if your business is located in Stuart. 
3. Do we need to be licensed to do business in the State of Ohio to submit a response to the bid? 
You must be licensed in the State of Florida. 

1. How many awards will be rewarded? If unknown, will there be multiple awards?

It is unknown we like to award to multiple firms to keep our options open. We currently have three 
different vendors we utilize. 
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1. If this is not a new venture, what was the previous costs for these services? 

 

The expenditures for theses services are about $50,000 a year. 

Due date change Tuesday October 3, 2023 at 2:30pm

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum.

See What Changed

Sep 13, 2023 3:30 PM

Addendum #5
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Addendum #6
Sep 27, 2023 1:00 PM
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